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View
your order

Courtney Lewis <courtney.lewis@bxs.com>

FW: Order #2210 confirmed

1 message

Aurora Newberry <anewberry@rotaryfortworth.org> Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 3:04 PM
To: Courtney Lewis <courtney.lewis@bxs.com>

Ordered dictionaries

 

From: Merriam-Webster Shop <orders@m-w.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Aurora Newberry <anewberry@rotaryfortworth.org>

Subject: Order #2210 confirmed

 

ORDER #2210

 

Thank you for your purchase!
Hi Aurora, we're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you
when it has been sent.

 

or
Visit our store

 

Order summary

https://shop.merriam-webster.com/26869661879/orders/5845f207ea6d9fc2dc576e5bf024eb3e/authenticate?key=862d8f83d85ed9d518b6b30d89de47bb
mailto:orders@m-w.com
mailto:anewberry@rotaryfortworth.org
https://shop.merriam-webster.com/
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Merriam-Webster's First Dictionary × 62

CLASSROOM
SUPPORT (-$469.96)

$1,174.90

$704.94

Subtotal $704.94

Shipping $0.00

Taxes $58.16

Total $763.10 USD

You saved
$469.96

 

Customer information

 

Shipping address

Aurora Newberry

The Rotary Club of Fort Worth

306 W. 7trh Street

Suite 305

Fort Worth TX 76102
United States

Billing address

Aurora Newberry

The Rotary Club of Fort Worth

306 W. 7trh Street

Suite 305

Fort Worth TX 76102
United States

Shipping method Payment method
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UPS Ground ending
with 2793 — $763.10

 

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at
orders@m-w.com

 

mailto:orders@m-w.com

